From: Phil D. Jones

Sent: 22 September 2021 15:15

To: Kate Henry

Cc: Oliver Jefferson

Subject: RE: 2021/3719/P - Units 21-22, Cedar Way Industrial Estate
Attachments: 2021.3719.P Unit 21-22 Cedar Way CLEUD additional photos.zip

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

Kate

Further to our exchange of emails below, | hereby submit some additional information for this CLEUD on behalf of
the applicant, the CIP team at LBC. Please see attached photographs numbered 1-8, which were taken from the
front parking and loading area at the site:

e Photos 1-7 on 15.09.2021

e Photo 8 on 21.09.2021

All the photos show the site in use by Network Rail as a main project compound, site offices and welfare cabins
(with ancillary storage) (Class E). You will note in particular the presence of Network Rail operatives, and the vehicles
and other items connected to their work on the nearby railway lines. You can also observe the smaller internal
workspace of the project compound plus the welfare facilities, such as portable toilets. In particular, Photo 8 shows
the canteen (as labelled on the door) within the grey metal portable cabin. In short, the photographs provide
evidence of the change of use that has taken place at the site from Class B8 to Class E, and are supplementary to the
evidence submitted already for 2021/3719/P.

Please do let me know if you require any further information on this. We would also be grateful to learn your initial
thoughts on the merits of the application as a whole, and would be happy to discuss if helpful.

Kind regards
Phil

Phil D. Jones
Assistant Planner

Turle

Mobile:
Office:

We are a CarbonNeutral® certified company.
We support blended flexible working which means that co-owners will respond to you during their working hours and we appreciate that you will respond durin

Our co-owners are contactable in the usual ways and we suggest using mobile numbers in the first instance.
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Think of the environment, please do not print unnecessarily
This e-mail is intended for the above named only, is strictly confidential and may also be legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient please do not read, print, re-transmit,
any attachments. Instead, please notify the sender and then immediately and permanently delete it. Turley bank account details will not change during the course of an instruction ar
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bank account details via email. If you are in any doubt, please do not send funds to us electronically without speaking to a member of our team first to verify our account details. We
payments into an incorrect bank account.Turley is a trading name of Turley Associates Ltd, registered in England and Wales Registered No 2235387 Registered Office 1 New York §
Terms and Conditions

From: Phil D. Jones

Sent: 03 September 2021 16:59

To: Kate Henry

Cc: Oliver Jefferson

Subject: RE: 2021/3719/P — Units 21-22, Cedar Way Industrial Estate

Kate

Thank you for your email and for confirmation of validation. Once you have had a chance to review the submission
please feel free to contact us with any comments or queries. We are happy to assist and to provide any additional
information necessary to allow you to reach a positive determination.

Kind regards
Phil

From: Kate Henry [mailto:Kate.Henry@camden.gov.uk]

Sent: 03 September 2021 15:11

To: Phil D. Jones

Subject: 2021/3719/P — Units 21-22, Cedar Way Industrial Estate

Dear Mr Jones,

Re: 2021/3719/P — Units 21-22, Cedar Way Industrial Estate, Cedar Way, London, N1C 4PD —
Business use (Class B1)

Thank you for submitting the above application on 02/08/2021. | can confirm that | will be your case officer
and | have just validated the application.

Please be advised that, in accordance with planning law, some of the information you provide with your
submission will be made public. However, we will remove personal information about the applicant except
their name and address. Please see the planning service privacy statement for how we use personal data.

If | need anything else | will be in touch. In the meantime, if you need anything from me, please do not
hesitate to ask.

Kind regards

Kate Henry

Principal Planning Officer
Regeneration and Planning
London Borough of Camden

Telephone: 020 7974 3794
Web: camden.gov.uk

5PS
London N1C 4AG



(©) Our Instagram account is now live!

to discover the people and
Camden so unique

The majority of Council staff are continuing to work at home through remote, secure access to our
systems. Where possible please communicate with us by telephone or email.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

This e-mail may contain information which is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected.
This e-mail is intended for the addressee only. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and
delete the material from your computer. See our new Privacy Notice here which tells you how we store and
process the data we hold about you and residents.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web
security, compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious
activity, human error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out
more, visit our website.



